












From: Watson, Cllr David <CllrDavid.Watson@southwark.gov.uk>  
Sent: Friday, May 26, 2023 9:26 AM 
To: David Rogers <david.rogers@venaglass.co.uk> 
Cc: Franklin, David <David.Franklin@SOUTHWARK.GOV.UK> 
Subject: RE: Embassy Tea House, 195‐205 Union Street, London SE1 ‐ Licence Application 
  

Dear David, 
  
Thanks for your email. My objection is to the hours proposed running until 2am on 
three nights per week.  
  
This is contrary to Council policy, which suggest the following: 
  
Sunday – Thursday:            00:00  
Friday – Saturday:               01:00 
  
-- 
  
I would be happy to withdraw my objection if you would amend the hours so they are 
in line with Council policy.  
  
Best wishes, 
  
David 
  
  
Councillor David Watson 
Liberal Democrat Councillor for Borough & Bankside Ward 
Twitter: @DavidWatsonLD 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



From: David Rogers  
Sent: Monday, May 22, 2023 5:32 PM 
To: David.Watson@southwark.gov.uk 
Cc: David.Franklin@SOUTHWARK.GOV.UK 
Subject: Embassy Tea House, 195‐205 Union Street, London SE1 ‐ Licence Application 
  
Councillor Watson, 
  
Please see the attached letter. 
  
Kind regards 
David Rogers 
  
  




